Meeting called to order at 10am by President Chuck Y.

Secretary's minutes read by Jenn Pritchard. Minutes presented by Doris Y in Jenn P. s absence. Minutes accepted on a Loren/Doris motion.

Treasures Report presented by Treasurer Leah J. Leah reviewed the club's balance statement, current and upcoming bills, etc. Leah discussed "Constant Contact" and explained she is working on that. There is a donation button added to our Facebook site and submitted to Facebook. We are currently waiting for FB approval. Leah wanted to extend a THANK YOU from the club to The Chipmunk for their pull-tab donation. The treasurer's minutes were accepted on a Dennis/Doris motion.

Correspondence – there is none to review currently.

VP / Equipment Manager report was presented by Mike P. – Brusher is installed. Grappler is installed. Mike and other groomer operators -Bill W and Gary C gave an update on how the brusher and grappler are working. Mike stated that we need a set of forks. Mike will get a quote and present at the next meeting.

Summer Trail Boss report – Bill W discussed the current state of the trails and how often they are being groomed. Bill stated what portions of the trail have been brushed.

County Rep / NW Trails report – The map boxes are done; we need volunteers to deliver / install them. Only paid commercial members will have the boxes and maps distributed to/at their establishment. AL S. added that we will receive supplemental funding for the extensive cleanup, repair and clearing of the trails that had to be done on the trails after the winter storms' damage.

Membership report – Betti W. presented her report. Currently we have 19 paid commercial members, 138 family members, 8 secondary members for a total of 165paid members. Betti presented our new members - Welcome!! To Wendy Devlin, Richard and Diane Roeser, Mitchell and Nicole Roeser, Lee White, Steve an Patti Wik and commercial member Heinz Oil Company, Inc and secondary Ride Command member Beerstone, Inc. Welcome everyone!

Event Coordinator report- We are selling hot dogs, memberships and club gear while the meeting is going on at Stop-A-Sec.

Food and Fun — we have 27raffle boards and 10 more promised/committed. We are behind in collecting door prizes and need more. Members, please ask your local businesses etc. for donations, etc. We need more door prizes. We did increase the price of hot dogs to \$3. Food costs have gone up and so has the quality of the meat. New Food and Fun volunteer shirts are in. Thank you to Leah J. for working on that design. Koozies are being shipped as well as Tumblers. Koozies will be give aways at Food and Fun. Tumblers will be sold at Food and Fun. Doris asked the club to order more tumblers to have for sale after Food and Fun. The next meeting is August 26th, just

prior to Food and Fun. There is a meat raffle at Viewpoint today. Next meat raffle is August 19th. Please contact Doris or a board member if you are able to volunteer a few hours of your time.

Fall ATV raffle - Chuck spoke to Duluth Lawn and Sport about our options for the ATV this year. Chuck presented two options and discussion occurred. The decisions need to be made at the next meeting, so Doris has enough time to get the ticket order to the printer.

Colleen will be retiring from the cakewalk. This will be her last year. Discussion was on how to proceed with the cakewalk in future.

Doris discussed a new

game that Jenn P presented and offered to manage. A duck pond where kids pick a duck and get a prize based on the number duck chosen. Jenn will get all supplies needed, set up and run the game.

Bill W will be planning the "Fall Colors" ATV ride. The ride is scheduled for September 23rd.

October 28th will be our second annual Snowmobile Day. We will have more prizes and more advertising to draw more people in. Viewpoint may be having a snowmobile swap on the same day.

The second Saturday in December –

December 9th will be the next safety training course – for snowmobiles.

Old Business – Chuck followed up with the gutters for the pavilion. They have been installed.

New Business - Nominations for Vice President and Treasurer. Chuck began with nominations for Vice President. Mike Peterson was nominated for Vice President. Chuck called out two more times for nominations and there were none.

Chuck called out two out for nominations for Treasurer. Patty Thompson was nominated. Chuck called out two more times for nominations for Treasurer and there were no other nominations. Leah expressed that she needs to step back from treasurer and will be taking over as event coordinator as Doris wishes to step down from that position.

Other New Business – There was discussion on donating to the Wascot Town Hall food Fundraiser. This fundraiser will be on September 30th. It was decided to give a \$50 donation to this event. Motion was made by Denny/Jenn and passed. Event coordinators asked that we have some members go to the Town Hall and volunteer.

Doris asked that if you have raffle or door prizes to drop off, please contact Doris and drop them off at the clubhouse. Please let her know if you have dropped anything off for donations.

Next meeting will be August 26th at 10am. This will be the final planning meeting for Food and Fun.

Meeting was adjourned on a Denny / Lorn motion at 11:15am

Minutes respectfully submitted on August 18th, 2023